Angel Valdez

From: Veronica Gandia-Barzaga

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 3:01 PM

To: Angel Valdez; Don Dunbar; Nikki San Agustin
Subject: Face Masks

Importance: High

Hello there,

Mark just called me and he said that we need to order 500 boxes face mask for elementary kids and 500 boxes for adults
using same acct. code 276.200.600..450

Thank you & Stay Safe!
God bless,

Veronica Gandia Barzaga
Secretary Il

Maintenance & Operations

North Slope Borough School District
Ph: (907) 852-9767

Fax: (907) 852-9769

ey

“In God We Trust”

EMAIL CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

All information in this communication, including attachments, is strictly confidential and intended solely for delivery to and
authorized use by the addressee(s) identified above, and may contain privileged, confidential, proprietary, and/or trade secret
information entitled to protection and / or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient,
please take notice that any use, distribution or copying of this communication and / or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance upon it, is unauthorized and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please
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Minimum order 100 masks
(Sold in boxes of 50)

VOLUME PRICE BREAK

50011010000  .74¢

110,001 t0 20,000 .69¢
Over 20k call

VO BOXEL

. Toll Free: 1-866-804-4418
Laser PIUS Imaglng Robert Tavlor EXT 180

LaserPluslmaging.com

*all items available as open market, not included on existing GSA schedule contract(s).
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3-Ply Disposable Face Mask

DESCRIPTION PRICING

. 50 masks in each box - 1 polybag of 50 pes for easy distribution
- 3 layer, soft, disposable face masks

- pptimal comfort and greater than 95% filtration

Mn Order 100, Up to 5000 masks $D.49‘

- flexible nose bar for custom fit B o o . . B
5,001 to 6,000 masks $0.45

- comes in 1 sealed pack of 50 masks - total of Over 6,000 masks O éﬂ‘da 7

50 masks in a box.

- share with family and friends

THREE LAYERS

- outer layer: hydrophobic non-woven layer
- middle layer: melt-blown filter

-inner layer: soft, absorbent non-waoven layer

Inner Lawyer

) Toll Free: 1-866-804-4418
Laser Plus Imaging Robert Taylor EXT 180

LaserPluslimaging.com

S

*all items available as open market, not included on existing GSA schedule contract(s).
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